From: James Montgomery

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 1:15 PM

To: 'Halligan, John'

Cc: 'yning@provak.org'

Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request

Dr. Halligan: thanks for checking with ABR and providing information to help expedite your
request. | now have all the information | need to add you to the Providence Alaska Medical
Center NRC license for 10 CFR 35.600 HDR work.

Jim Montgomery, USNRC Region IV

From: Halligan, John [mailto:John.Halligan@providence.org]
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 3:02 PM

To: Halligan, John; James Montgomery

Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request

Mr. Montgomery,

| have checked with the ABR. The "AU Eligible" is only for people getting their initial certification after
June 2007. According to the person | spoke with, they have no means or plans to go back and add to
prior board certifications. Will you need anything else from me?

John B. Halligan, M.D.

From: Halligan, John

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:56 PM

To: Halligan, John; 'James.Montgomery@nrc.gov'
Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request

Mr. Montgomery,

| believe after reading the website information that the "AU eligible" appearing on the seal is for
certificates after June 2007. My recertification was 2006 and my primary certification was 1996.

John B. Halligan, M.D.

From: Halligan, John

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:50 PM

To: 'James.Montgomery@nrc.gov'

Subject: FW: NRC license amendment request



Mr.. Montgomery,

| am puzzled by your statement below about my NRC addition. | am ALREADY and authorized user by
the NRC and have been so for 12 years! My ABR certification from way back in 1996 was adequate for
my initially being an authorized user. | was recertified in 2006. | am not a junior staff just out of
residency. Please explain this further to me and if this really is a requirement, how do | go about getting
the ABR to add that statement to my certificate?

John B. Halligan, M.D.

From: Ning, Yongli

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 2:48 PM

To: Halligan, John

Subject: FW: NRC license amendment request
Dr. Halligan:

Here is the email.

Yongli

From: James Montgomery [mailto:James.Montgomery@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Ning, Yongli

Subject: FW: NRC license amendment request

From: James Montgomery

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 12:50 PM
To: 'yning@provak.org'

Subject: NRC license amendment request

Mr. Ning: regarding your May 28, 2008 letter requesting an amendment to your NRC license
no. 50-17838-01 to add an LDR Ir-192 source, please describe how the patient and device will
be monitored during treatment to ensure that the sources and catheter guide tube are not
disturbed during treatment and to provide for prompt detection of any operational problems with
the LDR device during treatment.

Also, regarding your April 18, 2008, letter, we cannot add Dr. Halligan for 35.600 uses at this
time. Although he is certified in Radiation Oncology by the ABR, his certificate does not contain
the words "AU Eligible" about the ABR Seal. Please refer to the NRC web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/spec-board-cert.html for further information
concerning this requirement.

Jim Montgomery, NRC Region IV
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